

Youth Life Skills Training Centre NPO pending

S.A. Timber & Recovery Ck 2007/226156/23 (NGO)

INDEX

Effective Date: 01 APRIL 2012

CLAUSE HEADINGS

1	BACKGROUND	9	FINANCIAL MATTERS
2	NAME	10	AMENDMENTS TO THE CONSTITUTION
3	OBJECTIVE	11	INDEMNITY
4	LEGAL STATUS	12	DISPUTES
5	NON PROFIT DISTRIBUTING CHARACTER	13	MEMBERS SIGNATURES
6	POWERS	14	COMMITTEE SIGNATURES
7	MEMBERS	15	CURRICULUM
8	STRUCTURE OF THE ASSOCIATION	16	DIRECTORATE

1. BACKGROUND

Our Mandate Statement, Quality Skills

The Youth Life Skills Training Centre is committed to four major projects, Basic Life Skills, Rehabilitation, Life orientation, Quality work skills that are certified with the option of national qualification. The creative challenge for youth, to improve their lives, job prospects in various industries, to optimize the benefaction of advancement. This Training Centre develops the requisite skills to meet this creative challenge. The Training Centre offers a wide variety of programs including Education and Religion, Health, Arts and Culture diversion and aftercare which aims at breaking the cycle of crime.

2. NAME

The name of the Association is:

Youth Life Skills Training Centre

(Hereafter referred to as the "Association" or "Centre")

3. OBJECTIVES

3.1 The Association is a public, non-profit organization established for the following sole object:

The objective of the Centre that the association does not exist primarily for gain, self-interest or profit of its members and officers, but to cover its running costs and to promote its running costs.

CRITICAL SKILLS SHORTAGE

Throughout the country there is a shortage of skilled workers, and the unskilled or disadvantaged, under privileged and abused youth turn to crime as a way out instead of to guidance into skill centres to be cared for and given the chance to become someone valuable in our communities.

OUR AIM AND MANDATE

It is necessary to uplift skills and youths to insure their upward social mobility. The quality of skills ensures a certain quality of life. We accept learners in the following categories:

PRIVATE: Where the parents or child applies for Place of safety, Rehabilitation, life and work skills due to problems at home, behaviour, lack of work skill or inability to proceed in tertiary education.

Cat A The child or single/dual parents unable to afford fees, the training centre at its discretion will cover the fees from funds derived from sponsors or government grants. There is a waiting list for admittance.

Cat B The parents are able to cover a percentage of the fees; the training centre at its discretion will cover the balance of fees from funds derived from sponsors or government grants.

Notes: The training centre is limited to the amount of learners admitted per year in accordance with Funding available. Where the learner takes on a skills program in forestry, upon application, FIETA will subsidize the applicant by R 3300 per month.

- Cat C The parents/guardian can afford the fees, or a private bursary has been arranged
 Fee: 1 Commitment and donation once off amount. R 5000.00 (support another child)
 Fee: 2 If under 16 Monthly subsidy of R (subject to age and needs)
 Fee: 3 If schooling or external fees are required. R (subject to grade)

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

- Social Welfare: Where a child has been removed from home for various reasons under the child welfare act.
 Fee: Subsidized by state
- Social Development: Where a disadvantaged or underprivileged child is assisted by social development.
 Fee: Subsidized by state or bursary
- Dept of Justice. Where the court liaison decides that an offence is minor, or with diversification could be rectified for the future or the child has a detention order to suit the crime, or children in conflict with the law who are awaiting trial, it is legislated that no child may be admitted to a detention centre. Children admitted to secure care are those who are alleged to have committed offences, arrested, and referred by court to the centre to await trial. Admitted by Court Order. Any injuries and medical certificate should be forwarded to admin offices at the centre.
 Fee: Subsidized by state

The Training Centre aims to educate youths who are under privileged, or not academically inclined, who would prefer to work with their hands, from 8 to 24 years of age, within the context of life skills, orientation, practical work methods, extra murals, and communication techniques.

Where a child is between the ages of 8 to 18 and still academically inclined we arrange and utilize UITSIG High School and ROOIHUISKRAAL PRIMARY in Midrand whose reputations and pass marks speak for its self, The child still rejoins our program after school to continue our learning program.

All learners earn an allowance in order to motivate and maintain a productive element, this is then restructured into life orientation to teach them how to work with and save money, learn budgeting and accounting for the future.

Rehabilitation

The disabled, not youths without abilities but youths who are differently enabled. The training centre works with those who have faced social disadvantages cultural prejudices, psychological pressures and physical and/or mental impairment and abuses, which are not normally incurred by children.

Secondary Function Unit

The Training Centre sits between a private sector, and a Non Profit Organization where foundations of mathematics, science, design and technology are laid, on a ratio of 40% academic and 60% practical. We find that by integrating physical fitness, set routines and discipline using wood and metal as a basis to build character and foresight, any obstacle can be overcome e.g.: behaviour, and anger management.

We implement practically through set routines and disciplined, Learner Ship and skills programs to suit the learner, on the basis that wood / timber is a natural resource, from the earth and assist in overcoming sociological problems buried with-in.

Learnership and Skills Program

With the support from FIETA, THETA, NICRO, SANCA, CAASA, SACA, Valued Citizens, we are endeavouring to meet with quality assurance standards, we see the training as a function of rehabilitation, Learner Ships and Skills programs from all walks of life, adopted and adapted into the Training Centres activities.

Completion and Monitoring

Learners upon completion and certification the Training Centre sources a job opportunity, to suit both the child's skills and the employer's requirements, preferably with our sponsors and supporters. This allows us to monitor the learner's progress, give advice and feedback and future refresher courses if required.

Our Obligation - Child Act 2005 revised 2010

1. To achieve moral stability with-in the child
2. To established through set routines and discipline the correct behavioural patterns necessary for entry into society.
3. To teach self motivation through guidance in self discipline
4. To teach them to acquire life skills to be self-supporting, honest and proud.
5. To assist them through life orientation to become a valid active member of society.
6. To assist them to acquire knowledge, understanding & practical work skills to ensure a good quality of life and a future functional family group.

REGISTERED WITH: THE FOLLOWING INSTITUTIONS

SAW MILLING SOUTH AFRICA	DEPT. OF FORESTRY
BARGAINING COUNCIL FOR WOOD AND PAPER	WORKING FOR WATER
DEPT. OF SOCIAL WELFARE	CHILD LINE SERVICES
DEPT. OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT	MEC CHILD SAFETY PROMOTERS
DEPT. OF JUVENILE JUSTICE	DEPT OF HEALTH
DEPT. OF FEITA	DEPT. THETA

FUNDING

In order for us to generate funds for the shortfalls in day to day costs like food, clothing, bedding and constant expansion on machines and training tools, linked to improvement of our facilities we have introduced a recovery system integrated into the whole program and motivate the following.

OUR BASIC SKILLS AND WORKSHOPS

SAWDUST & SHAVINGS	FOR HORSES AND PIGS	JOINTING	WE MAKE ALL PALLETS AND BASES AS REQUIRED BY OUR SPONSORS
WET OFF SAWN	PINE FOR PALLETS MARKET (REUSING TIMBER FROM THE CITY PARKS, ECT.)	PANEL BEATING	ACCIDENT DAMAGE AND REPAIRS TO MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRUCKS
AIR DRIED TIMBER	FOR BED BASES AND COMPONENT PARTS MARKET	SERVICING	ROUTINE SERVICING TO ANY MOTOR VEHICLE OR TRUCK

OUR COOKING SCHOOL

- Catering: our young learners cater for all occasions and platters.
 Functions: our advanced learners perform any external requirements.
 Conferences: We also have a closed in area with pool, braai and pizza oven facilities for Functions and Conferences, small weddings,
 Birthdays: with full catering and staff including music as required

FUTURE IDEAS IN GREEN FUEL TECHNOLOGIES:

- 1: Converting of sawdust into briquettes or firewood logs
- 2: Converting of sawdust and wood waste into bio diesel
- 3: Finger Jointing Plant.

PROJECTS

The management, staff and learners are involved with the MEC on Women and Child abuse as safety promoters combined with Midrand SAPS, with the focal point of Men taking their rightful place in the family unit and community.

IN SHORT

We take in YOUTH irrespective of age or their past history.

Our Motto is:

When you walk thru our gate, it is the first day of your new life as an individual, how you behave and act is how you will be treated Through working, earning an allowance, learning life skills & a trade, the youth is given an opportunity to become an upright citizen, competent to earn a living, and is be placed by us within a reputable company, placing them on the right path to a bright future. We endeavour to be an example in our country to assist & care for our children and communities, and their future prospects.

(See our website for past results and old learners) www.ylsc.weebly.com

4. LEGAL STATUS

The Association is a body corporate with its own legal identity which is separate from its individual members. The Association shall continue to exist even if the members change. The Association may own property, enter into contracts, and sue or be sued in its own name.

5. NON-PROFIT DISTRIBUTING CHARACTER

1. The income and property of the Association shall be used solely for the promotion of its stated objectives. The members and the office-bearers shall have no rights to the property or other assets of the Association solely by virtue of them being members or office-bearers. No portion of the income or property of the Association shall be paid or distributed directly or indirectly to any person (otherwise than in the ordinary course of undertaking any public benefit activity) or to any member of the Association or Management Committee, except as:
 - a. reasonable compensation for services actually rendered to the Association;
 - b. Reimbursement of actual costs or expenses reasonably incurred on behalf of the Association.
 - c. Upon the dissolution of the Association, after all debts and commitments have been paid, any remaining assets shall not be paid to or distributed amongst members, but shall be transferred by donation to some other non-profit organization which the Management Committee (and failing which any division of the High Court) considers appropriate and which has objectives the same or similar to the objectives of the Association; and should the Association become an approved public benefit organization:
2. Upon the dissolution of the Association, after all debts and commitments have been paid, any remaining assets shall not be paid to or distributed amongst members, but shall be transferred by donation to some other non-profit organization which the Management Committee (and failing which any division of the High Court) considers appropriate and which has objectives the same or similar to the objectives of the Association; and should the Association become an approved public benefit organization:
 - a. is a similar public benefit organization which has been approved in terms of section 30 of the Income Tax Act, or
 - b. any institution, board or body which is exempt from tax under the provisions of section 10(1)(cA), which has as its sole or principal object the carrying on of any public benefit activity, or
 - c. Any department of state or administration in the national or provincial or local sphere of government of the Republic contemplated in section 10(1) (a) or (b).
3. The Association intends to apply to the Commissioner for the South African Revenue Service exemption from appropriate taxes and duties. In compliance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, the provisions set out in the attached Schedule A shall bind the Association and qualify this Constitution.

6. POWERS

The Association, acting through its Management Committee, or at General Meeting, shall have all the powers necessary for it to carry out its stated objectives effectively. Such powers shall include, but not be limited to, the General Investment and Administrative Powers set out in the attached Schedule B.

7. MEMBERS

1. The initial membership shall be those persons whose names and signatures appear on the attached Schedule C.
2. The Management Committee may admit further members from time to time:
 - a. Subject to due compliance with any conditions of membership (including payment of any membership fees) which the Management Committee may stipulate from time to time; and

- b. In accordance with the following criteria:
3. The Management Committee may suspend or terminate the membership of any member provided that:
 - a. At least (14) fourteen days prior written notice is given to all members of the Management Committee of the intention to terminate a membership; and
 - b. At least (14) fourteen days prior written notice is given to the member concerned. The notice shall invite the member to make written or verbal representations to the meeting as the member may consider appropriate.
 - c. The decision of the Management Committee to admit an applicant to membership, or to suspend or terminate a membership shall lapse unless confirmed by a resolution of two thirds of the members of the Association present at the next General Meeting.
 - d. Neither the Management Committee nor the Association shall be required to give reasons for their decisions with respect to membership.

8. STRUCTURE OF THE ASSOCIATION

1. The Management Committee

1. Powers
 - a. The affairs of the Association shall be controlled and managed by the Management Committee. Subject to the terms of this constitution and to the resolutions of members in General Meeting, the Management Committee may exercise all the powers of the Association.
 - b. In General Meeting, the Association may review, approve or amend any decision taken by the Management Committee but no such resolution of the Association shall invalidate any prior action taken by the Management Committee in accordance with the provisions of this Constitution.
2. Election
 - a. The members of the first Management Committee shall be elected at the General Meeting at which this Constitution is adopted, and shall hold office until the first Annual General Meeting after such appointment, when all of them shall resign. At the first Annual General Meeting, a new Management Committee shall be elected. Thereafter, a new Management Committee shall be elected at each succeeding Annual General Meeting.
OR
The members of the first Management Committee shall be elected at the General Meeting at which this Constitution is adopted, and shall hold office until the first Annual General Meeting held after their appointment. At such first Annual General Meeting and at every subsequent Annual General Meeting held thereafter, not less than one half of the Management Committee members shall retire by rotation. The members to retire shall be those who have been in office the longest since their last appointment. As between members of equal seniority, the members to retire, in the absence of agreement between them, shall be determined by ballot.
 - b. Resigning Management Committee members shall be eligible for re-election or co-option.
 - c. Management Committee members shall be members of the Association.
3. Composition
 - a. The Management Committee shall comprise at least seven (7) but not more than nine (9) members. The membership of the Management Committee shall comprise:
 - a. the Chairperson;
 - b. the Vice-Chairperson;
 - c. the Treasurer
 - d. the Secretary;
 - e. At least three (3) other persons.
 - f. The Management Committee may co-opt up to six (6) additional non-voting members as it may consider appropriate from time to time. The co-opted members shall serve for such period as the Management Committee considers appropriate.
4. Management Committee Member Vacating Office
 - a. The office of a Management Committee member shall be vacated if a member:
 - a. resigns; or
 - b. becomes unfit and/or incapable of acting as such; or

- c. would be disqualified, in terms of the Companies Act or equivalent legislation in force from time to time, from acting as a Director of a Company; or
 - d. Is removed by the Management Committee, by resolution adopted by at least three-quarters (3/4) of its members in office from time to time, being not less than the required minimum of three (3).
The Management Committee shall not be obliged to furnish reasons for its decision/s regarding removal except to the member removed and to the members of the Association in General Meeting.
- b. Should a position on the Management Committee fall vacant, the Management Committee, by resolution adopted at least two-thirds (2/3) of its members, may (and if the vacancy reduces the number of members to less than seven [7], shall) co-opt a member/s to fill the vacancy/ies. The office of any person so co-opted as member of the Management Committee shall lapse unless confirmed by resolution of members at the next General Meeting.

5. Procedure at Management Committee Meetings.

The Management Committee shall conduct its meetings and regulate its proceedings as it finds convenient, provided that:

- a. The Chairperson, or in his or her absence, the Vice-Chairperson, shall chair all meetings of the Management Committee which he or she attends. In the absence of the Chairperson and the Vice-Chairperson, the remaining members of the Management Committee shall elect a chairperson from those attending.
 - b. The Chairperson shall convene a meeting of the Management Committee, quarterly and at the written request of any two (2) members of the Management Committee and may convene such a meeting at any other time.
 - c. The quorum necessary for the transaction of any business by the Management Committee shall be two-thirds (2/3) of the Management Committee members serving at any given time.
 - d. At meetings of the Management Committee each member shall have one (1) vote.
 - e. Questions arising shall be decided by a majority of votes. Should there be an equality of votes the Chairperson shall have a casting or second vote.
 - f. Proper minutes shall be kept of the proceedings of the Management Committee, and a record of the persons present at each meeting. The minutes shall be signed by the member who chairs the meeting, and shall be available at all times for inspection or copying by any member of the Management Committee, and on two (2) days' notice to the Secretary or his or her deputy, by any member of the Association.
 - g. A resolution signed by all members of the Management Committee shall be as valid as if passed at a duly convened meeting of the Management Committee.
6. The Management Committee may delegate any of its powers to any of its members, or to a special purpose committee. The member, committee, employee or agent to whom such delegation is made shall conform to any regulations and procedures that may be stipulated by the Management Committee from time to time.
7. The Management Committee may appoint a Chief Executive and other officers and employees as it may consider necessary from time to time upon such terms and conditions as it may consider appropriate.

2. GENERAL MEETINGS

1. Annual General Meeting

- a. An Annual General Meeting of the Association shall be held within a period of fifteen (15) months of the adoption of this Constitution. Subsequent Annual General Meetings shall be held within three (3) months of the end of each financial year.

- b. Annual General Meetings shall be convened by the Chairperson on not less than twenty-one (21) days prior written notice to all members entitled to attend the meeting. This notice shall state the date, time and place of the meeting and in broad terms the business to be transacted at the meeting.
- c. The business of an Annual General Meeting shall include:
 - a. the presentation and adoption of the Annual Report of the Chairperson;
 - b. the consideration of the Annual Financial Statements;
 - c. the election of members to serve on the Management Committee for the following year;
 - d. the appointment of Auditors;
 - e. Other matters as may be considered appropriate.

Other General Meetings

- d. Other General Meetings of the Association shall be convened at any time by the Chairperson or at the written request of:
 - a. the Management Committee;
 - b. The lesser of one quarter (1/4) or Four (4) of the members of the Association.
- e. Any General Meeting other than the Annual General Meeting shall be convened on not less than fourteen (14) days written notice to all members. The notice shall state the date, time and place of the meeting and in broad terms the business to be transacted at the meeting: provided that: should the Chairperson, having been requested to give such notice, fail to give it within seven (7) days of the request, the persons requesting the meeting shall be entitled themselves to give notice of and to convene the meeting.

2. Quorum

- a. A quorum constituting a General Meeting of the Association shall be the lesser of:
 - a. Four (4) members; or
 - b. One quarter (1/4) of the members.
- b. Should any General Meeting have been properly convened but no quorum is present, the meeting shall stand adjourned to another date, which shall be within seven (7) days thereafter. The notice reflecting such adjournment shall be given to the persons and in the manner provided for in this Constitution. At such reconvened General Meeting, the members then present or represented shall be deemed to constitute a quorum.

3. Resolutions and Voting

- a. At all General Meetings, a resolution put to the vote shall be decided by means of a show of hands or by ballot. A vote by ballot shall be held only if demanded by the Chairperson or not less than one third (1/3) of the persons voting in person or by proxy. The result of the vote shall be the resolution of the meeting.
- b. Each member present or represented at such meeting shall be entitled to one (1) vote.
- c. Questions arising shall be decided by a majority of votes. Should there be an equality of votes the Chairperson shall have a casting or second vote.

4. Minutes

Proper minutes shall be kept of the proceedings of all General Meetings, and a record of the persons present at each meeting. The minutes shall be signed by the chairperson of the meeting, and shall be available for inspection or copying by any member on two (2) days notice to the Secretary or his or her deputy.

5. Powers

Subject to the provisions of Clause 8.1.1.2 above, a duly convened General Meeting of the Association, at which a quorum is present, is competent to carry out all the objectives and to exercise all the powers of the Association as set out in this Constitution.

6. Notices

- a. Notice of all meetings provided for in this Constitution, shall be delivered personally, or sent by prepaid post, to the last address notified by each person concerned to the Association, or in any other manner as the Management Committee may decide from time to time.
- b. The accidental omission to address notice/s to any person shall not invalidate the proceedings of any meeting.
- c. If posted, notices shall be deemed to have been received seven (7) days after posting.

9. FINANCIAL MATTERS

1. Bank Account

The Management Committee shall open a bank account in the name of the Association with a registered Bank or Building Society. The Management Committee shall ensure that all monies received by the Association are deposited in the abovementioned bank account as soon as possible after receipt.

2. Signatures

All cheques, promissory notes and other documents requiring signature on behalf of the Association shall be signed by two (2) of the Management Committee members.

3. Financial Year End

The Association's financial year end shall be: Month of Inception

4. Financial Records

The Management Committee shall ensure that the Association keeps proper records and books of account which fairly reflect the affairs of the Association.

5. Annual Narrative Report and Financial Statements

- a. The Management Committee shall ensure that the Association prepares an annual narrative report describing the Association's activities and an Annual Financial Statement for each financial year. The Annual Financial Statements shall conform to generally accepted accounting principles and shall include a statement of income and expenditure and a balance sheet of assets and liabilities.
- b. Within two (2) months after drawing up the Annual Financial Statements, the Management Committee shall ensure that:
The Association arranges for an accounting officer to certify that the annual financial statements are consistent with the financial records of the Association and that its accounting policies are appropriate and have been appropriately applied in the preparation of its financial statements.
OR
The books of account and financial statements are audited and certified in the customary manner by an independent practicing chartered accountant.
- c. A copy of the Annual Financial Statements and annual narrative report shall be made available to all members as soon as possible after the close of the financial year.

10. AMENDMENTS TO THE CONSTITUTION AND DISSOLUTION

The terms of this Constitution may be amended, the name of the Association may be changed and the Association may be dissolved by resolution of sixty six per cent (66%) of the members present at a General Meeting: provided that proper notice of the meeting is given not less than twenty-eight (28) days prior to the date of the Meeting and such notice states the nature of the resolution to be proposed.

11. INDEMNITY

1. Subject to the provisions of any relevant statute, members of the Management Committee and other office bearers shall be indemnified by the Association for all acts done by them in good faith on its behalf. It shall be the duty of the Association to pay all costs and expenses which any such person incurs or becomes liable for as a result of any contract entered into, or act done by him or her, in his or her said capacity, in the discharge, in good faith, of his or her duties on behalf of the Association.
2. Subject to the provisions of any relevant statute, no member of the Management Committee and or other office bearer of the Association shall be liable for the acts, receipts, neglects or defaults of any other member or office bearer, or for any loss, damage or expense suffered by the Association, which occurs in the execution of the duties of his or her office, unless it arises as a result of his or her dishonesty, or failure to exercise the degree of care, diligence and skill required by law.

12. DISPUTES

1. In the event of a serious disagreement between the members of the Management Committee and/or the Association regarding the interpretation of this constitution then any two (2) Management Committee members or any five (5) members of the Association shall be entitled to declare a dispute. Such declaration shall be in writing, state the issue in dispute, and is addressed to the Management Committee.
2. The Management Committee shall consider such declaration within two (2) weeks of receiving it. Should the Management Committee not be able to resolve the dispute to the satisfaction of the person(s) declaring it, the dispute shall be referred either to a mediator or arbitrator.
3. Should the dispute be referred to a mediator, the person(s) declaring the dispute and the Management Committee must agree on a suitable mediator and to the costs of such mediation? A mediator may recommend an appropriate resolution of the dispute.
4. In the absence of agreement regarding a mediator or should mediation not resolve the dispute, the dispute shall be referred to arbitration. The arbitrator shall be such suitably qualified person/s as the person(s) declaring the dispute and the Management Committee may mutually agree. Alternatively, each of the parties shall be entitled to nominate one arbitrator, who shall act jointly with a third person to be nominated jointly by the respective nominees of the parties; on the basis that a majority decision of the appointed arbitrators shall be final and binding.
5. The arbitration shall be held on an informal basis, and the arbitrator shall have the power to determine the procedure to be adopted subject to principles of natural justice.
6. The arbitrator may base her/his award not only upon the applicable law but also upon the principles of equity and fairness.
7. The person(s) declaring the dispute and the Management Committee, beforehand, may agree to share the costs of the arbitration. In the absence of such agreement the arbitrator shall decide which parties shall be liable for the costs.
8. The decision of the arbitrator shall be final and binding upon all parties and capable of being made an Order of Court on application by any of them.

SCHEDULE A

REQUIREMENTS OF THE COMMISSIONER FOR THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE FOR EXEMPTION FROM TAXES AND DUTIES

As provided for in Clause 5.3 of this Constitution, the Association intends to apply to the Receiver of Revenue for the exemption from appropriate taxes and duties. In compliance with the anticipated requirements of the Commissioner in respect of such exemptions, the following provisions shall bind the Association:

1. In the case of a PBO seeking an exemption from income and other related taxes only, in terms of section 10(1)(cN) of the Income Tax Act, as amended:
Carry out all its public benefit activities in accordance with section 30 of the Income Tax Act.
Or
In the case of a PBO seeking a section 10(1)(cN) exemption from income and other related taxes and donor deductible status in terms of sections 10(1)(cN) and 18A, respectively, of the Income Tax Act, as amended:
Carry on its public benefit activities in the Republic.
2. Only in the case of a PBO which provides funds solely to any income tax exempt PBO seeking a section 10(1)(cN) exemption from income and other related taxes only and section 18A donor deductible status, as described in section 18A(1)(b) of the Income Tax Act, as amended.
During the year of assessment proceeding the year of assessment during which the donation is received, distribute or incur the obligation to so distribute at least 75% of the funds received. Provided that the Minister may on good cause shown and subject to such conditions as he or she may determine, either generally or in a particular instance, waive, defer or reduce the obligation to distribute at least 75% of its funds having regard to the public interest and the purpose for which the relevant organization wishes to accumulate those funds.
3. Carry on its public benefit activities in a non-profit manner.
4. Comply with such conditions, if any, as the Minister may prescribe by way of regulation to ensure that the activities and resources of the organisation are directed in the furtherance of its objects.
5. Submit to the Commissioner a copy of and a copy of any amendment to the Constitution, Will or other written instrument under which it has been established.
6. Be required to have at least three persons, who are not connected persons in relation to each other, to accept the fiduciary responsibility of the organization and no other single person directly or indirectly controls the decision making powers relating to

that organization: Provided that the provisions of this sub-paragraph shall not apply in respect of any trust established in terms of a will of any person who died on or before 31 December 2003.

7. In the event of the Association investing funds, invest such funds :
 - a. with a financial institution as defined in section 1 of the Financial Services Board Act, 1990 (Act No. 97 of 1990); and/or
 - b. in securities listed on a stock exchange as defined in section 1 of the Stock Exchanges Control Act, 1985 (Act No. 1 of 1985) ; and/or
 - c. in such other prudent investments in financial instruments and assets as the Commissioner may determine after consultation with the Executive Officer of the Financial Services Board and the Director of Non-Profit Organizations; Provided that the provisions of this sub-paragraph do not prohibit any such organization from retaining any investment (other than any investment in the form of a business undertaking or trading activity or asset which is used in such business undertaking or trading activity) in the form that it was acquired by way of donation, bequest or inheritance.
8. Be prohibited from carrying on any business undertaking or trading activity, otherwise than to the extent that:
 - a. the gross income derived from such business undertaking or trading activity does not exceed the greater of :
 - a. fifteen percent (15%) of the gross receipts of such public benefit organization; or
 - b. twenty five thousand Rand (R25 000,00);
 - b. the undertaking or activity is:
 - a. integral and directly related to the sole object of such public benefit organization; and
 - b. carried out or conducted on a basis substantially the whole of which is directed towards the recovery of cost, and which would not result in unfair competition in relation to taxable entities;
 - c. the undertaking or activity, if not integral and directly related to the sole object of such public benefit organization as contemplated in clause 8.2.1, is of an occasional nature and undertaken substantially with assistance on a voluntary basis without compensation; or
 - d. the undertaking or activity is approved by the Minister by notice in the Gazette, having regard to:
 - a. the scope and benevolent nature of the undertaking or activity;
 - b. the direct connection and interrelationship of the undertaking or activity with the sole purpose of the public benefit organization;
 - c. the profitability of the undertaking or activity; and
 - d. The level of economic distortion that may be caused by the tax-exempt status of the public benefit organization carrying out the undertaking or activity.
9. Be prohibited from accepting any donation which is revocable at the instance of the donor for reasons other than a material failure to conform to the designated purposes and conditions of such donation, including any misrepresentation with regard to the tax deductibility thereof in terms of section 18A; provided that a donor (other than a donor which is an approved public benefit organization or an institution, board or body which is exempt from tax in terms of section 10(1)(cA)(i), which has as its sole or principal object the carrying on or any public benefit activity) may not impose conditions which could enable such donor or any connected person in relation to such donor to derive some direct or indirect benefit from the application of such donation.
10. Ensure that it is not knowingly a party to, and does not knowingly permit itself to be used as part of any transaction, operation or scheme of which the sole or main purpose is or was the reduction, postponement or avoidance of liability for any tax, duty or levy, which, but for such transaction, operation or scheme, would have been or would have become payable by any person under the Act or any other Act administered by the Commissioner.
11. Has not and will not pay any remuneration as defined in the Fourth Schedule, to any employee, office bearer, member or other person, which is excessive, having regard to what is generally considered reasonable in the sector and in relation to the service rendered and has not and will not economically benefit any person in a manner which is not consistent with its objects.
12. Comply with such reporting requirements as may be determined by the Commissioner.
13. Take reasonable steps to ensure that the funds which it may provide to any association of persons as contemplated in section 30(b)(iii) of the Act are utilized for the purpose for which they are provided.
14. Become registered in terms of section 13(5) of the Non-Profit Organizations Act, 1997 (Act No. 71 of 1997), within such period as the Commissioner may determine, and comply with any other requirements imposed in terms of that Act, unless the Commissioner in consultation with the Director or Non-profit Organizations designated in terms of section 8 of the Non-profit Organizations Act, 1997, on good cause shown, otherwise directs.
15. Has not and will not use its resources directly or indirectly to support, advance or oppose any political party.
16. Ensure that any books of account, records or other documents relating to its affairs are:
 - a. where kept in book form, retained and carefully preserved by any person in control of the organization, for a period of at least four years after the date of the last entry in any such book; or
 - b. Where not kept in book form, are retained and carefully preserved by any person in control of the organization, for a period of four years after the completion of the transaction, act or operation to which they relate.

SCHEDULE B

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND INVESTMENT POWERS

1. To employ staff and hire professional and other services.
2. To institute or defend any legal or arbitration proceedings and to settle any claims made by or against the Association.
3. To open and operate accounts with registered banks and building societies.
4. To make and vary investments and re-invest the proceeds of such investments on condition that any investments made by the Association shall be with Financial Institutions as defined in Schedule A Clause 7 above.
5. To accept donations made to the Association and retain them in the form in which they are received, or sell them and re-invest the proceeds.
6. With regard to movable and immovable property and tangible and intangible assets of whatsoever nature:
 - a. to purchase or acquire property and assets;
 - b. to maintain, manage, develop, exchange, lease, sell, or in any way deal with the property and assets of the Association;
 - c. To donate and transfer the property and assets of the Association to organizations with the same or similar objectives and the same exemptions from taxes and duties to those of the Association.
7. To borrow and to use the property or assets of the Association as security for borrowing;
8. To guarantee the performance of contracts or obligations of any person on condition that any such person is primarily engaged in activities which further the objectives of the Association.
9. To execute any act or deed in any deeds registry, mining titles or other public office.
10. To work in collaboration with other organizations and to amalgamate with any organization with the same or similar objectives and the same exemptions from taxes and duties to those of the Association.
11. To exercise all the management and executive powers that is normally vested in the Board of Directors of a Company.
12. To exercise all the powers and authority of the Association not only in the Republic of South Africa but in any other part of the world.

Curriculum

1. The association runs on the Centre's guidelines as per the Training Policy
2. The association requires from the children in the association to follow the Code of Behaviour
3. The Association is expected to follow the Code of Honour
4. The Association runs Outcome Based, Unit Standards (SAQA) on the learners Program and Records, This is the curriculum that is offered on a 60% practical and 40% theoretical

Directorate

Department of Social Development, Directorate of NPO's

Application to register under the NPO Act must be sent to the Directorates of NPO's at the Department of Social Development

Directives of NPO's

Tel: (012) 312 7676

Department of Social Development

Private Bag X901
Pretoria
0001